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MEMORANDUM

TO:      Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: Bill Elfo, Sheriff 4

DATE:  May 3, 2022

SUBJECT:    USDA Forest Service Agreement 19- LE- 11060500- 007

Modification Number 03 and Number 04
Whatcom County Contract# 201903039

Mt. Baker- Snoqualmie National Forest

Enclosed for your review and signature is one ( 1) original of Modification Number 03

and Modification Number 04 to Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement ( Whatcom
County Contract # 201903039)  and Exhibit A 2022 Mt.  Baker- Snoqualmie National
Forest Annual Operating and Financial Plan for the subject agreement between Whatcom
County Sheriff' s Office and USDA Forest Service, Mt.  Baker- Snoqualmie National
Forest.

Background and Purpose

This agreement is for Whatcom County Sheriffs Office ( WCSO) to provide one part-
time deputy whose primary assignment is to patrol all roads in the Mt. Baker- Snoqualmie
National Forest that are within the boundaries of Whatcom County.

Modification Number 03 incorporates Annual Operating Plan for 2022 with initial
21, 773. 14 for estimated performance period March 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.

Modification Number 04 provides an additional  $ 34, 986. 86 for combined total of

56, 760 and revises the WCSO billing rates.

Funding Amount and Source
Annual funding of$56,760.00 from USDA Forest Service.

Differences from Previous Contract

No change from last year' s funding.

Please contact Undersheriff Doug Chadwick at extension 6618 if you have any questions
or concerns regarding the terms of this agreement.

Enclosures

Our Vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


